From: Eileen M. Marquez

To: Luis Acosta

Subject: RE: Policy Exception for Sulzer Pump LS142
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:48:38 AM
Attachments: image001.pna

Good morning Luis,
The standardization for Sulzer pumps still valid. Please create a contract and include the attached.

Eileen Marquez
Senior Buyer

-]

Phone: 352.629.8362
Facsimile : 352.629.8470

E-Mail : emarquez@ocalafl.gov

110 SE Watula Avenue
City Hall, Third Floor
Ocala, Florida 34471

Visit us on the web at www.bidocala.com

From: Luis Acosta <LAcosta@Ocalafl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 1:12 PM

To: Eileen M. Marquez <EMarquez@ocalafl.gov>
Subject: Policy Exception for Sulzer Pump LS142

Eileen,

See below on policy exception approved for the Sulzer Pump. Attached find the email from FJ Nutgent regarding
the 42 HP not able to get any longer, and the 42 hp replacement selection from Sulzer. As | mention over the phone, we
currently have Grundfos (10HP — Up), Sulzer (10hp — up), and Shinmaywa (10hp-down) in our City Construction Standard
as pump standardization.

Regards,

Luis D. Acosta

From: Erica Cole <ecole@Ocalafl.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:52 AM

To: Erica Cole <ecole@Qcalafl.org>

Subject: FW: Your policy exception has been approved.

From: City of Ocala - Contracting Officer <noreply@jotform.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 1:12 PM
To: Luis Acosta <lacosta@ocalafl.org>; Corrin M. Fitsemons <cmfitsemons@ocalafl.org>; Daphne Robinson

<drobinson@ocalafl.org>

Subject: Your policy exception has been approved.
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From:
To:

Erica Cole

Subject: FW: Your policy exception has been approved.
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:51:46 AM
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

Your policy exception has been approved.

Approval Comments: he standardization of Sulzer Pumps is approved. Per
Luis Acosta, Water Resources standardizes all their pumps so a limited
amount of tested pumps/brands exist on our system for maintenance and
technician familiarity. Shinmaywa and Grundfos pumps are the current
standard pumps. However, on 6/4//20 and 9/1/21 the Contracting Officer
approved the purchase of Sulzer pumps at Lift Stations 124 and 64
respectively after testing against Shinmaywa (LS 124) and Grundfos (LS
64). Lift Station 146 requires a high horsepower pump that performs under
high-velocity conditions and the Sulzer pump is the only tested pump
currently installed at a City facility that can maintain the required flow
velocity. If your purchase or aggregate expenditures under a contract exceed
$50,000, calendar for City Council approval. PLEASE ENSURE THE
VENDOR HAS UP-TO-DATE INSURANCE, ENTER A MUNIS
CONTRACT FOR EXPENDITURE AND WARRANTY TRACKING,
THEN ENTER A REQUISITION SO A PURCHASE ORDER CAN BE
CREATED WITH CITY TERMS & CONDITIONS.

Procurement/Contract/P-Card Exception

Select exception type: Procurement

Reason for procurement exception: Standardization

LS146 located at 2398 NW 35TH ST average a total daily
flow of 87,111.00 gallons per day and 610,000 gallons per
week of raw sewage. Majority of the flow comes from
LS152 that receive flows from Silver Spring Bottle Water
Inc thru a RO process. Reverse osmosis (RO) is the
membrane system most widely used to desalt brine
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Enter a brief description of your
exception request:

Attach all documents related to the
exception that can assist the
Contracting Officer's decision.

Department

Requestor Name

Requestor Email

Phone number

Who authorized requesting this
exception?

waters. RO produces freshwater and more concentrated
brine often referred to as RO brine, reject, or concentrate.
This brine concentrate will usually reach concentrations of
dissolved salts in some cases and chemicals that will be
near scaling limits. Often, we need to flush our sewer
force main at those location due to the excessive scaling
build up on the pipe causing reduce flows. Hydra Services
with the Sulzer Pumps has help us on the pass with other
complex pumping applications in our collection system
(LS064 - Demo for a year on before purchasing pumps and
LS124), and they have proposed a solution with a pump
model for us to maintain the necessary flow velocity to
eliminate and at the same time prevent the unwanted
scaling build up on our force main. Standardizing on this
model pumps will minimize multiple different types of
pumps or manufactures in our system for the mention
application. Currently they have this pump in stock at
there facility in Orlando. Attached find quote for 2 of this
unit.

9-14-2022 - Additional Information from previews Sulzer
applications attached.

ABS-Saulzer Warranty Information_5-28-20.pdf
LS064 Sulzer R _8-24-2021-1.pdf
LS064 Sulzer R _8-24-2021-2.pdf
LS124 Sulzer R _6-4-2020.pdf
lal p Repl

Ocala LS 64.pdf

Sulzer Sole Source letter_HSIS_9-6-2022.pdf
Ocala LS 146 Pump Replacement.pdf

Ocala LS 146 pump data.pdf

(WRS) WATER RESOURCES

Luis Acosta

lacosta@ocalafl.org

(352) 572-0421

Luis Acosta
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abs
SPECIALIST IN FLUD MOVEMENT

We know how water works

250 Springview Commerce Drive

Debary Florida 32713 Sales Representative
Phone: 407 330 3456 Contact Information
Phone: 800 323 1731 Cell Phone: 407-790-9751
Fax: 407 330 3404
TO: City of Ocala FROM: Dale Jahn
EMAIL: dale@hydraservice.net
ATTN: Luis Acosta DATE: June 28, 2023
PHONE 352-572-0421 QUOTE:  221109-3DJ
FAX: 352-401-3961 REF: Ocala - Grundfos 42hp "S8H" Replacement
EMAIL: Jacosta@ocalafl.org
1 Sulzer / ABS model XFP100J-CH1.325mm-PE350/4 submersible wastewater pump, 47hp, 3/460v, with 49' of motor cable.
Pump includes stainless steel lifting bail and closed loop motor cooling system.
TOTAL PRICE, F.O.B. JOB, FREIGHT INCLUDED $42.640.00

PLEASE ADD ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL TAXES WHICH MAY APPLY. TERMS ARE NET 30 DAYS.
“HYDRA SERVICE INC TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY” PAYMENT TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
ESTIMATED DELIVERY: 1-2 WEEKS AFTER RECEIPT IN OUR OFFICE OF COMPLETE
APPROVED SUBMITTAL DATA AND SIGNED PROPOSAL.

THESE TERMS ARE INDEPENDENT OF, AND ARE NOT CONTINGENT UPON THE TIME OR MANNER

IN WHICH PURCHASER MAY RECEIVE PAYMENT FROM OTHERS.

0 DAY OF FACTORY START-UP IS INCLUDED AND REQUIRED FOR WARRANTY. PAYMENT

FOR MATERIALS WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE AUTHORIZED START-UP IS CONDUCTED.

ACCEPTED DATE Review Date: 06/28/2023

Dale M. Jajun

NAME OF PURCHASER REVIEWED BY HYDRA SERVICE PUMP REP.





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
PHONE 352-572-0421 QUOTE:  221109-4DJ
FAX: 352-401-3961 REF: Ocala - Grundfos 42hp "S8M" Replacement
EMAIL: Jacosta@ocalafl.org
1 Sulzer / ABS model XFP150J-CH2.270mm-PE350/4 submersible wastewater pump, 47hp, 3/460v, with 49' of motor cable.
Pump includes stainless steel lifting bail and closed loop motor cooling system.
TOTAL PRICE, F.O.B. JOB, FREIGHT INCLUDED $41.092.00

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





Curve number

Pump performance curves SULZER
XEP1O0ACH! 80 HZ XFP100J-CH1 60 HZ

Discharge Frequency
DN100 60 Hz
Density Viscosity Test Standard Rated speed Date

62.31 Ib/ft 1.077E-5 ft?¥/s  |ISO 9906, HI 11.6/14.6 Gr 2B 1786 rpm 2022-10-31
Flow Head Shaft power Power input Rated power P2 Hyd. efficiency NPSH

928 USg.p.m. |103 ft 46.9 hp
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wet well dual guide rail installation

impeller size N° of vanes Impeller Solid size Revision
325 mm 1 1-vane channel impeller 80 mm

Sulzer reserves the right to change any data and dimensions without prior notice Spaix® 5-2022.2 - 2022/10/13 (Build 543), 64 bit
and can not be held responsible for the use of information contained in this software. Data version October 22.1





Frequency
60 Hz

PE4A

PE 350/4

Motor performance curve

SULZER

Rated power Service factor Nominal Speed Number of poles Rated voltage Date
46.9 hp 1 1780 rpm 4 460 V 2022-10-31
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 P2/P2n1 %
A T N A O I o
nlrpm 7 cos ¢ J @% —COSPEyn Enp
24003 E —n = E
1 135 —1/n £13 £13
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O‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\ ‘k‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\:0 ;0
0 4 8 12 16 20 24 28 32 J S778ly 44 48 52 56 60 P /hp
Symbol No loac 25 % 50 % 75 % 100 % 125 %
P2/ hp 0 11.73 23.47 35.2 46.94 58.67
P1/hp 1.11 13 25.03 37.2 49.67 62.44
/A 20.77 26.82 34.54 43.93 55.1 68.35
CoS @ 0.0500z 0.453¢ 0.678¢ 0.7927 0.8437 0.855
n/rpm 1799 179¢€ 1792 1787 1783 1777
s/ % 0.0571 0.214t 0.459¢ 0.7068 0.9522 1.276
M / Ibf ft 0 34.31 68.8 103.4 138.3 173.4
n/% 0 90.24 93.7E 94.62 94.49 93.97

Tolerance according to VDE 0530 T1 12.84 for rated power

Starting current
452 A

Starting torque
387 Ibf ft

Moment of inertia
8.51 |b ft2

No. starts per hour
15

Sulzer reserves the right to change any data and dimensions without prior notice
and can not be held responsible for the use of information contained in this software.

Spaix® 5-2022.2 - 2022/10/13 (Build 543), 64 bi

Data version October 22.1





TECHNICAL DATA

SULZER

Submersible Sewage Pump Type ABS XFP

B ]

Submersible Motor Specifications, PE4 Frame

Motor Design

NEMA design B, squirrel cage induction

Motor Type

Fully enclosed Premium Efficiency submersible, IP68
protection rating

Motor Efficiency Standard and Rating

IEC 60034-30, |IE3 rating

Motor Efficiency Test Protocol IEC 60034-2-1

Insulation Material Class H, 180°C (356°F), copper windings
Motor Filling Medium Air

Temperature Rise Class A

Maximum Fluid Temperature

40°C (104°F) continuous, 50°C (122°F) intermittent

Cooling System OPT Closed-loop, non-toxic glycol/water mixture (V5 / %)
STD Normally closed bimetallic switch in each phase, connected
in series, 140°C (284°F) +/- 5°C (41°F) opening temperature
Thermal STD plus: upper and lower bearing bimetallic switches or
100Q RTD (PT100) in winding (option of one RTD or three
Motor OPT } L h
Protection RTDs in stator) and RTDs in lieu of upper and lower bearing
bimetallic switches
Moisture detection probe in seal sensing chamber (for use
STD . N
Leakage with appropriate relay)
OPT STD plus: probes in motor housing and junction chamber
Sensing Chamber Filling Medium Qil
. Upper Cylindrical roller, permanently lubricated
Bearing Dual angular contact ball bearings plus single cylindrical
Type Lower g gs pl gle cyl

roller bearing, permanently lubricated

Motor Starter Types

Suitable for use with electronic soft starters, and PWM type
Variable Frequency Drives

Maximum Starts per Hour

10 evenly spaced w/ soft starters; N/A with PWM type VFDs

Inverter Duty Rating

Motors meet NEMA MG1, part 31 requirements

Maximum Submergence

20 meters (65 feet)

Available Voltages

230, 460, 600 (consult factory for other voltages)

Voltage Tolerance from Rated

+/-10%

Agency Approvals

Factory Mutual, CSA

Explosion Proof Rating

NEC 500 Class 1, Division 1, Group C & D, Class T3C max
surface temp

: Output filters may be required on VFDs. See document DS-E00-001 for details.

The picture above may differ frof
For illustrative pur|

Motor Ratings, PE4 Frame
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TECHNICAL DATA

SULZER

Submersible Sewage Pump Type ABS XFP

XFP 100J-CH1 | 47, 4 Pole, 3-Phase, 60 Hz, PE4

B ]

Cable Data, PE4 Frame

Cable Nominal Outside Diameter +/- .5mm (.02”)
Motor | Motor Voltage Cable Qty Cable Type Power Ground
230 volt 1 G-GC 4-3 30.2mm (1.19") Integrated w/ Power
PE 250/4 460 volt 1 G-GC 8-3 24.6mm (0.97") Integrated w/ Power
600 volt 1 G-GC 8-3 24.6mm (0.97") Integrated w/ Power
230 volt 1 G-GC 2-3 34.0mm (1.34") Integrated w/ Power
460 volt 1 G-GC 6-3 26.7mm (1.05") Integrated w/ Power
Power Cable 600 volt 1 G-GC 83 24.6mm (0.97") Integrated w/ Power
230 volt 2 G-GC 4-3 30.2mm (1.19") Integrated w/ Power
PE 430/4 460 volt 1 G-GC 4-3 30.2mm (1.19") Integrated w/ Power
600 volt 1 G-GC 6-3 26.7mm (1.05") Integrated w/ Power
230 volt 2 G-GC 4-3 30.2mm (1.19") Integrated w/ Power
PE 520/4 460 volt 1 G-GC 4-3 30.2mm (1.19") Integrated w/ Power
600 volt 1 G-GC 6-3 26.7mm (1.05") Integrated w/ Power
Monitc')\?i(::ngype s Cable Qty Cable Type Cable Nominal Outside Diameter +/- .5mm (.02”)
Control Cable Std monitoring 1 SOOW 16/4 10.6mm (0.42")
Opt full monitoring 1 SOOW 16/8 14.2mm (0.56")
Opt full monitoring w/ 3 RTDs 1 SOOW 16/12 17.7mm (0.70")
Opt full monitoring w/ 5 RTDs 2 SOOW 16/10 17.2mm (0.68")
Cable Length Standard: 15m (49 feet) Optional: 20m (65 feet), 30m (98 feet); Consult Factory for longer lengths

3 See motor protection on page 1. Optional full monitoring systems with RTD options do not include bearing bi-metallic switches.

Pump Data

Discharge Size

Suction Size (Wet-Pit / Dry-Pit) °
Volute Pressure Rating

4” flanged, compatible with 4” class 125 ANSI flanges
4” undrilled / 4” flanged, compatible with 4” class 125 ANSI flanges, threaded for 8x5/8-11 UNC screws, 19mm (3/4”) deep
16 bar (232 psi)

Impeller Type Closed Channel, 1-vane, w/ Seal Protection System

Code - - - - -
Impeller Diameter, mm (in.) | 305 (12.0) | 315 (12.4) | 335 (13.2) | 353 (13.9) | 373 (14.7)
Solids Passage Size, mm (in.) 80 (3.15) 80 (3.15) 80 (3.15) 80 (3.15) 80 (3.15)
Min. Recommended Flow, GPM ° 350 375 475 550 500

° Wet-pit version can be drilled to dry-pit specifications upon request. Consult factory for details. ® Recommend minimum continuous flow. Consult factory for applications below this flow rate.

Materials of Construction

Standard
Chlorinated Polyethylene (CPE)
Ductile Iron EN-GJS-400-18 (ASTM A-536; 60-40-18)
Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B)
Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B)
Steel 1.0036 (ASTM A-570, Grade D)
Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B)
Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B)
Stainless Steel 1.4021 (AIS| 420)

Optional

Power/Control Cable Jacket
Lifting Hoop

Cable Connection Chamber
Motor Housing

Cooling Jacket
Intermediate Housing

Seal Plate/Cooling Chamber
Pump and Motor Shaft

Duplex Stainless Steel 1.4470 (ASTM A890, CD3MN Grade 4A)

Duplex Stainless Steel 1.4462 (UNS S31803)

Impeller Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B) Duplex Stainless Steel 1.4470 (ASTM A890, CD3MN Grade 4A)
Impeller Wear Ring [N/A Stainless Steel 1.4571 (AISI 316Ti)

Wear Parts Volute Wear Ring [Cast Iron EN-GJL-300 (ASTM A-48, Class 40B) Stainless Steel 1.4581 (AISI 318)
Bottom/Wear Plate |N/A

Volute Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B) Duplex Stainless Steel 1.4470 (ASTM A890, CD3MN Grade 4A)

External Hardware
O-Rings and Cable Glands
Mechanical _ Lower
Seals Upper
Lower Bearing Lip Seal

Stainless Steel 1.4401 (AISI 316)

Nitrile (Buna-N)

Silicon Carbide / Silicon Carbide, Nitrile, 316 SS
Silicon Carbide / Silicon Carbide, Nitrile, 316 SS
Nitrile (Buna-N)

Viton”
Silicon Carbide / Silicon Carbide, Viton®, 316 SS

Two-part epoxy, blue, 400um (15.7 mil);
Wet-end liquid ceramic coating, 500um (19.7 mil);
Zinc Anodes

Coating/Protection Two-part epoxy, blue, 120um (4.7 mil) DFT

General Data (Standard Materials of Construction & Cable Length)

PE 250/4

C PE350/4 )

PE 430/4

PE 520/4

Overall Height

1467mm (57.8")

1467Mmm(57.8")

1547mm (60.9")

1547mm (60.9")

= Pump Weight (Non-Cooled)

560 kg (1235 Ib)

595 Kg (1312Ib)

630 kg (1389 Ib)

660 kg (1455 Ib)
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No: M-02.3021-02 |2

Dat/Nam.: 19.04.2016 / K. Srb

XFP 100J-CH1

Cad Code: M_023021

Dimension sheet PE4 WET WELL Installation dual guide rail 2"

Technical changes reserved
Anderungen vorbehalten

MaRblatt PE4 Nassinstallation Zwei-Rohrfiihrung 2" s u LZER

Sous réserve de modifications Plan d'encombrement PE4 installation submersible Double barre de guidage 2"
Type Weight Weight
Typ Gewicht Gewicht o
Type Poids Poids H e
OK MK w
60HZ [ [ o) [ ko) [ (=Io) [ (mm)]tinchy
PE 250/4-J-60 560 | 1235 | 600 | 1323
1467 | 57.8 A
PE 350/4-J-60 595 | 1312 | 635 | 1400
PE 430/4-J-60 | 630 | 1389 | 675 | 1488
1547 | 60.9 B
PE 520/4-J-60 | 660 | 1455 | 705 | 1555

[

Weight: Includes pump, slider bracket and 10m cable
Gewicht: Beinhaltet Pumpe, Halterung und 10m Kabel

Poids: Pompe, coulisseau et 10m de cable

For different cable length see IOM, chapter 1.5
Fir abweichende Kabelldnge siehe EBA, Kapitel 1.5
Pour des longueurs supérieures, voir la section 1.5 du manuel

For hex.-woodscrew 0,4*2,8 plug 0,5 DIA

1130 x 780 (1pump/Pumpe/pompe)
1130 x 1520 (2pumps/Pumpen/pompes)
[44,5] x [30,7] (1pump/Pumpe/pompe)
[44,5] x [59,8] (2pumps/Pumpen/pompes)

Fur Skt.-Holzschr.10*70 Diibel @12mm <_IA\
Pour vis a bois hexagonale 10*70 trou de 12mm ) :
Installation instructions "pedestal" 1 597 2507 min. sump opening
Installationsanweisung "FuBstiick" 1 597 2507 min. Schacht6ffnung
Instruction d'installation du "pied d'assise" 1 597 2507 [200] Largeur mini de la trappe
| L78]
740
Lifting hoop cross section [29'1 ] :
Fangbugel-Querschnitt 500 f |
Section de I'anse de levage [19,7] é!:
~ 1
A =
I —
' OK MK T
o~ Guide tube 2" EN 10255-M
25 ¥ < Fihrungsrohr 2" EN 10255-M
[1.0]
o=
m 2 b
= 5
@12 - S =
[05DIA] <og
P12 A~ i
A [050A] e
—| ©
— N
o v
[20er)
o' o®| o "~
= 8c| 85
DN100, DIN EN 1092-2, PN16
4" ANSI B16.1 CLASS 125
o~
25
$20 61 —
[24] o
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OK = Ohne Kuhimantel
mm Without cooling jacket

MK = Mit Kiihimantel
With cooling jacket

[inch] Sans enveloppe de refroidissement Avec enveloppe de refroidissement
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Curve number

Pump performance curves SULZER
EP1500-CH2 0 H2 XFP150J-CH2 60 HZ

Discharge Frequency
DN150 60 Hz
Density Viscosity Test Standard Rated speed Date

62.31 Ib/ft 1.077E-5 ft?¥/s  |ISO 9906, HI 11.6/14.6 Gr 2B 1784 rpm 2022-10-31
Flow Head Shaft power Power input Rated power P2 Hyd. efficiency NPSH

1560 US g.p.m. |68 ft 46.9 hp

Head — @270 mm*

H/ft
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wet well vertical installation 2"

impeller size N° of vanes Impeller Solid size Revision
270 mm 2 2-vane channel impeller 80 x 100 mm

Sulzer reserves the right to change any data and dimensions without prior notice Spaix® 5-2022.2 - 2022/10/13 (Build 543), 64 bit
and can not be held responsible for the use of information contained in this software. Data version October 22.1





Frequency PE4A
60 Hz Motor performance curve SULZER
PE 350/4
Rated power Service factor Nominal Speed Number of poles Rated voltage Date
46.9 hp 1 1780 rpm 4 460 V 2022-10-31
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 P2/P2n | %
T T T T Y Y A N A A I _
n/rpm 3 cos ¢ J \ﬁsﬂ —COSPEyn Enp
24003 E —n = E
3 135 —1n E13 £1.3
2300 = - c
1 1257 F125 [£1.25
2200 3 = E
1 124 —12 12
21003 1452 S115 £1.15
2000*5 117 ER RN
19007 1,05 £105 =105
= + ' : 1 —~
1600 09 ~ =09 09
3 T P £085 =085
08 =08
§0.75 §0.75
§0.7 §0.7
£065 =065
06 =06
~055 055
go.s go.s
£045 =045
04 =04
~035 035
§0.3 §0.3
£025 =025
=02 =02
=015 =015
§0.1 §0.1
go.os go.os
O‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\ \‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\‘\\\:0 io
0 4 8 12 16 20 24 28 32 36 40 |*5 48 52 5 60 P/hp
Symbol No loac 25 % 50 % 75 % 100 % 125 %
P2/ hp 0 11.73 23.47 35.2 46.94 58.67
P1/hp 1.11 13 25.03 37.2 49.67 62.44
/A 20.77 26.82 34.54 43.93 55.1 68.35
Cos @ 0.0500z 0.453¢ 0.678¢ 0.7927 0.8437 0.85%&
n/rpm 1799 179€ 179z 1787 1783 1777
s/ % 0.0571 0.214t 0.459¢ 0.7068 0.9522 1.276
M / Ibf ft 0 34.31 68.8 103.4 138.3 1734
n/% 0 90.24 93.7E 94.62 94.49 93.97
Tolerance according to VDE 0530 T1 12.84 for rated power
Starting current Starting torque Moment of inertia No. starts per hour
452 A 387 Ibf ft 8.51 Ib ft? 15
Sulzer reserves the right to change any data and dimensions without prior notice Spaix® 5-2022.2 - 2022/10/13 (Build 543), 64 bi

and can not be held responsible for the use of information contained in this software. Data version October 22.1





XFP 150J-CH2
4 Pole, 3 Phase, PE4

6” ABS XFP PUMP Date. _ 06/10

Dwg: DS-E02-032 [Rev: 2

Submersible Motor Specifications, PE4 Frame

Motor Design

NEMA design B, squirrel cage induction

Motor Type

Fully enclosed Premium Efficiency submersible,
IP68 protection rating

Motor Efficiency Standard and Rating

IEC 60034-30, IE3 rating

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

Optional Cooling System

Closed-loop, non-toxic glycol/water mixture (V4 / %)

Normally closed bimetallic switch in each phase,

STD | connected in series, 140°C (284°F), +/- 5 °C opening
Thermal temperature
OPT STD plus: upper and lower bearing bimetallic
Motor Protection switches or 100Q RTDs (PT100)
ABS Sealminder moisture detection probe in seal
STD .
Leakage sensing chamber
STD plus: probes in motor housing and junction
OPT
chamber
Sensing Chamber Filling Medium Air
Upper Cylindrical roller permanently lubricated
Bearing Type Lower Dual angular contact ball bearings plus single

cylindrical roller bearing, permanently lubricated ABS submersible sewage pump XFP

Motor Starter Types

Suitable for use with across the line, electronic soft
starters, and PWM type Variable Frequency Drives*®

Part of the ABS EffeX range

Maximum Starts per Hour

15, evenly spaced

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

Premium Efficiency

NEC 500 Class 1, Division 1, Group C & D, Class i .
without Compromise

T3C max surface temp

*Output filters may be required on VFDs. See document DS-E00-001 for details.

Motor Ratings, PE4 Frame

Motor Input Rated | Nomin | Rated Full Locked | NEMA | NEMA Motor Efficiency Power Factor
Model Power Power al Voltage | Load Rotor Code | Service at % Load at % Load
(P1) Output RPM Amps Amps Letter Factor
(P2)
100 75 50 100 75 50
230 79.9 648
PE2s0ia | 267KV | ZOHM T 4785 460 40 324 J 13 | 936 | 931 | 916 | 84 | 79 | .68
’ 600 60.6 248
230 110 904
CPEss0a ) W | KN 47g5 460 55.1 452 J 13 | 045 | 946 | 938 | 84 | 79 | .68
600 42.2 347
230 137 1224
PE 430/4 453 kW gg kHV;I 1780 460 68.7 612 K 1.3 95 94.8 94 .83 77 .64
600 52.7 469
230 163 1400
PE 520/4 54.7 kw ?g EV; 1780 460 81.4 700 J 1.3 95.1 95.2 94.6 .84
600 62.4 537

SULZER

Specifications subject to change without notice
Page 1 of 2
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6” ABS XFP PUMP

XFP 150J-CH2
4 Pole, 3 Phase, PE4

Date:  06/10

Dwg: DS-E02-032 [Rev: 2

Cable Data, PE4 Frame

Motor Motor Voltage Cable Qty Cable Type Cable Nominal Dia +/- .5mm (.02")
230 volt 1 G-GC 4-3 30.2mm (1.19”) diameter
PE 250/4 460 volt 1 G-GC 8-3 24.6mm (0.97”) diameter
600 volt 1 G-GC 8-3 24.6mm (0.97”) diameter
230 volt 1 G-GC 2-3 34.1mm (1.3”) diameter
@ 460 volt 1 G-GC 6-3 26.6mm (1.05”) diameter
Power Cable 600 volt 1 G-GC 8-3 24.6mm (0.97”) diameter
230 volt 1 G-GC 1/0-3 41.9mm (1.65”) diameter
PE 430/4 460 volt 1 G-GC 4-3 30.2mm (1.19”) diameter
600 volt 1 G-GC 6-3 26.6mm (1.05”) diameter
230 volt 1 G-GC 2/0-3 43.9mm (1.73") diameter
PE 520/4 460 volt 1 G-GC 4-3 30.2mm (1.19”) diameter
600 volt 1 G-GC 6-3 26.6mm (1.05”) diameter
Standard* 1 SOOW 16/4 10.67mm (.42") diameter
Control Cable All Full monitoring* 1 SOOW 16/8 14.6mm (0.575”) diameter
Full monitoring w/ RTDs* 1 SOOW 16/12 17.3mm (0.68") diameter
Cable Length Standard: 15m (49 feet) E)ptional: 5m (16 feet) increments up to 30m (98 feet) - Consult Factory for
onger Lengths

* See motor protection on page 1.

Pump Data

Discharge Size

6” flanged, compatible with 6” class 125 ANSI flanges

Suction Size

6"flanged, compatible with 6” class 125 ANSI flanges, threaded for 8x3/4-10 UNC bolts, 30mm

(1.18”) deep

Volute pressure rating

10 bar (145 psi)

Impeller Type

channel, 2-vane, w/ Seal Protection System

Impeller Size 260 295 325
Solids Passage Size 80x100mm 80x100mm 80x100mm
9 (3.1x3.9") (3.1x3.9") (3.1x3.9")
impeller DIA 260mm 295mm 325mm
P (10.2)) (11.8) (12.8)
. 20.9 Kg 23.6 Kg 25 Kg
Impeller Weight (46 Ib) (52 Ib) (55 Ib)
Min Recommended Flow, GPM 500 550 600
Materials of Construction
Standard Optional

Motor and Intermediate Housing

Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B)

Optional Cooling Jacket

Steel 1.0036 (ASTM A-570, Grade D)

Seal Plate Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B)
Impeller Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B) | Duplex Stainless Steel 1.4460 (AISI 329)
Volute Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B)

Impeller Wear Ring

Stainless Steel 1.4571 (AISI 316Ti)

Volute Wear Ring

Cast Iron EN-GJL-300 (ASTM A-48, Class 40B)

Stainless Steel 1.4581 (AISI 318)

Cable Entry Casting

Cast Iron EN-GJL-250 (ASTM A-48, Class 35B)

Pump and Motor Shaft

Stainless Steel 1.4021 (AISI 420)

Duplex Stainless Steel 1.4462 (UNS S31803)

External Hardware

Stainless Steel 1.4401 (AISI 316)

Lifting Hoop

Ductile Iron EN-GJS-400-18 (ASTM A-536; 60-
40-18)

Duplex Stainless Steel 1.4460 (AISI 329)

O-Rings and Cable Glands

Nitrile (Buna-N)

Viton®

Tandem Lower

Silicon Carbide / Silicon Carbide, Nitrile, 316 SS

Silicon Carbide / Silicon Carbide, Viton®, 316 SS

Mechanical Seal Upper

Silicon Carbide / Silicon Carbide, Nitrile, 316 SS

Lower Bearing Lip Seal

Nitrile (Buna-N) covered steel

Coating

Two part epoxy, black, 100um (3.9 mil) DFT

Two part epoxy, black, 200um (7.9 mil) or 360
um (14.2 mil); Coal tar epoxy, black, 200 ym
(7.9 mil); Non-toxic epoxy, 200 ym (7.9 mil)

General Data

PE 250/4

C_PE35014 D

PE 430/4 PE 520/4

Overall Height

1632mm (64.3") 1623mm (64.3")

1712mm (67.4") 1712mm (67.4")

Pump Weight

462 kg (1019 Ib) 487 kg (1074 Ib)

517 kg (1140 Ib) 537 kg (1184 Ib)

SULZER

Specifications subject to change without notice
Page 2 of 2
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No: M-02.3024 - 02 |2 XFP 150J-CH2

Dat/Nam.: 01.02.2017 / K. Srb

Cad Code: M_023024 Dimension sheet PE4 WET WELL Installation s u LZER

Jechnical changes reserved MaRblatt PE4 Nassinstallation
nderungen vorbehalten
Sous réserve de modifications Plan d'encombrement PE4 installation submersible
Type Weight Weight
Typ Gewicht Gewicht H o
Type Poids Poids N
OK MK n
60HZ [ [ o) [ ko) [ =1o) [(mm) [tinem)
/PE—Q-SM-J-BQ 565 | 1246 | 605 | 1334
< N 1470 | 57.9 A
. PE 350/4-J-60 ) 600 1323 | 640 | 1411
PE 43074-J-60 635 | 1400 | 680 | 1499
1550| 61.0 B 1130 x 780 (1pump/Pumpe/pompe)
PE 520/4-J-60 | 665 | 1466 | 710 | 1566 1130 x 1610 (2pumps/Pumpen/pompes)
I [43,3] x [30,7] (1pump/Pumpe/pompe)
PE 210/6-J-60 | 570 | 1257 | 610 | 1345 N P A .31 5 [E04] mme Pummeni o)
PE 250/6-J-60 610 | 1345 | 650 | 1433
PE 350/6-J-60 655 | 1444 | 700 | 1544
1550 | 61.0 B
PE 430/6-J-60 670 | 1477 | 715 | 1577

Weight: Includes pump, slider bracket and 10m cable
Gewicht: Beinhaltet Pumpe, Halterung und 10m Kabel
Poids: Pompe, coulisseau et 10m de cable min. Sump opening

For different cable length see IOM, chapter 1.5 min. Schachtéffnung

Fir abweichende Kabellénge siehe EBA, Kapitel 1.5 [6,7] Largeur mini de la trappe
Pour des longueurs supérieures, voir la section 1.5 du manuel -

For hex.-woodscrew 0,4*2,8 plug 0,5 DIA 772
Fir Skt.-Holzschr.10*70 Diibel @12mm [304]
Pour vis a bois hexagonale 10*70 trou de 12mm
Installation instructions "pedestal" 1 597 2507 510
Installationsanweisung "FulRstiick" 1 597 2507 [20,1]
Instruction d'installation du "pied d'assise" 1 597 2507
Lifting hoop cross section ~
Fangbugel-Querschnitt =
Section de I'anse de levage o]
Guide tube 2" EN 10255-M Ok MK T
: Fldhrungsrohr 2" EN 10255-M
T
— w0 —
25 Q= oYy
[1,0] - I
0 o)
< 8y
== 1
0N
S® —
— v ©
RS =
A ~ 9,
— ——
o ® 3%
400 271
120 [157] _ [10.7]
[4 7] DN150, DIN EN 1092-2, PN16
: 6" ANSIB16.1 CLASS 125
=)
@20 98 8a
[0,8 DIA] . [3.8] Nz
® & C o'¥
— — Q=
S Y =
= e i~
D N
o ® 3K,
300
[11,8]
406
[16,0]
OK = Ohne Kiihimantel MK = Mit Kihimantel

mm Without cooling jacket With cooling jacket
[[inch] Sans enveloppe de refroidissement Avec enveloppe de refroidissement
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From: Howard Tuttle

To: Luis Acosta; Shane Bailey
Subject: RE: Grundfos Drawdown
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:02:35 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Luis,

As we spoke before, we are unable to get new pumps for the old 42HP pump. If you want to send
me your conditions of service for the 42HP pumps. | will do my best to look up the cross over pump
for you. Just want to make sure we don’t make any mistakes

Thanks...

Best regards,
Howard Tuttle

FJNugent-logo

F. J. Nugent & Associates Inc
269 Hunt Park Cove
Longwood, FL 32750

Office: 407-936-1139

Cell: 407-761-7494

Fax: 407-936-1640

From: Luis Acosta <LAcosta@Ocalafl.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 7:14 AM

To: Howard Tuttle <howard@nugentco.com>; Shane Bailey <SBailey@Ocalafl.org>
Subject: RE: Grundfos Drawdown

Following week, | be out in training all week. Regarding the drawdown, why is it necessary? We have
flow data that we could use if is in regard to the 42 HP.



mailto:howard@nugentco.com

mailto:LAcosta@Ocalafl.org

mailto:SBailey@Ocalafl.org



Regards,

Luis Acosta

From: Howard Tuttle <howard@nugentco.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2023 2:57 PM

To: Shane Bailey <SBailey@OQOcalafl.org>; Luis Acosta <LAcosta@Qcalafl.org>
Subject: RE: Grundfos Drawdown

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Shane,
How does the following week look? | am available all week. Let me know if you can do it then
Thanks...

Best regards,
Howard Tuttle

FJNugent-logo

F. J. Nugent & Associates Inc
269 Hunt Park Cove
Longwood, FL 32750

Office: 407-936-1139

Cell: 407-761-7494

Fax: 407-936-1640

From: Shane Bailey <SBailey@Ocalafl.org>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Howard Tuttle <howard@nugentco.com>; Luis Acosta <LAcosta@Ocalafl.org>
Subject: RE: Grundfos Drawdown




mailto:howard@nugentco.com

mailto:SBailey@Ocalafl.org

mailto:LAcosta@Ocalafl.org

mailto:SBailey@Ocalafl.org

mailto:howard@nugentco.com

mailto:LAcosta@Ocalafl.org



Luis, we have training Wednesday and Thursday and you have LOM Training on Tuesday.

Thank You,

Shane Bailey

Water Resources-Central Maintenance Supervisor
352-572-0483

From: Howard Tuttle <howard@nugentco.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Luis Acosta <LAcosta@QOcalafl.org>; Shane Bailey <SBailey@OQOcalafl.org>
Subject: Grundfos Drawdown

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Luis,

Can you let me know what day works best for you next week? We would like to come up and do the
drawdown test on the 42HP stations you have. Let’s take a look and see what pump would be best
for those stations. The best days for me would be Tuesday or Thursday. We can meet at your shop
early in the morning and then head out to do the drawdowns. Please let me know if we can get this
scheduled.

Your pump is at the rewind shop. We should have that back in 15 working days. Then we will be able
to give you a date as to when we will get it back to you.

We are looking forward to seeing you next week
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
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		Your policy exception has been approved

		Ocala Grundfos 42hp 58H replacement

		Ocala Grundfos 42hp 58M replacement

		XFP100J-CH1.325mm-PE350_4

		XFP100J-CH1 60 HZ

		XFP100J-CH1: Performance curves

		XFP100J-CH1: Motor performance curves





		XFP150J-CH2.270mm-PE350_4

		XFP150J-CH2 60 HZ

		XFP150J-CH2: Performance curves

		XFP150J-CH2: Motor performance curves





		RE_ Grundfos Drawdown








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

. L with the Sulzer Pumps has help us on the pass with other
Enter a brief description of your

. complex pumping applications in our collection system
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
LS064 Sulzer Request_8-24-2021-1.pdf

LS064 Sulzer Request_8-24-2021-2.pdf

LS124 Sulzer Request_6-4-2020.pdf

Ocala LS 64 Pump Replacement.pdf

Ocala LS 64.pdf

Sulzer Sole Source letter_HSIS_9-6-2022.pdf
Ocala LS 146 Pump Replacement.pdf

Ocala LS 146 pump data.pdf

(WRS) WATER RESOURCES

Luis Acosta

lacosta@ocalafl.org

(352) 572-0421

Luis Acosta


https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/ABS-Saulzer%20Warranty%20Information_5-28-20.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/LS064%20Sulzer%20Request_8-24-2021-1.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/LS064%20Sulzer%20Request_8-24-2021-2.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/LS124%20Sulzer%20Request_6-4-2020.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/Ocala%20LS%2064%20Pump%20Replacement.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/Ocala%20LS%2064.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/Sulzer%20Sole%20Source%20letter_HSIS_9-6-2022.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/Ocala%20LS%20146%20Pump%20Replacement.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/cmfitsemons/212623947682059/5373322154017974157/Ocala%20LS%20146%20pump%20data.pdf
mailto:lacosta@ocalafl.org

